Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 4:33 PM

To: winnie@yoga-legal.com; assignments; SUR

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth

Subject: RE: REF : CMTD2201730/RUC RE: PRI | Our Ref: CY.SGV1233P.22.GA(HW).wp | Yr Ref:

GBH226A (DOA: 18.05.2022)

Dear LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SGV1233P by either Mr Kennet/Adrian/Marcus and revert with your
preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ruth.

Thank you.

Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020 till further notice

Please be informed that our office will relocate to #03-03 at Singapore Land Tower with effect from 1 Dec 2020. Kindly
direct invoices and business correspondence to our new registered address.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

'NSUHANCE Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: winnie@yoga-legal.com <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REF : CMTD2201730/RUC RE: PRI | Our Ref: CY.SGV1233P.22.GA(HW).wp | Yr Ref: GBH226A (DOA:
18.05.2022)



CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Amas Ong Poh Meng
2. Ong Ah Keng, Kent
3. Auto Performance Appraisal

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as per
the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to the any of
the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert'.

We will accordingly inform you who the "single joint expert" is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.

Kindly contact our client’s workshop before sending your appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection. This is to
ensure that our client’s vehicle is available for the said inspection.

Regards,

Winnie Phee

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 6292 5838

Fax : (65) 6292 5938

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6292
5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 2:09 PM

To: winnie@yoga-legal.com

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: REF : CMTD2201730/RUC RE: PRI | Our Ref: CY.SGV1233P.22.GA(HW).wp | Yr Ref: GBH226A (DOA: 18.05.2022)

Our Reference: CMTD2201730/RUC
Your Reference: CY.SGV1233P.22.GA(HW).wp



Without Prejudice

Date: 19.05.2022

Attention:
YOGARAJAH LLC
Dear Winnie,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBA266A & SGV1233P ON 18.05.2022

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 19/05/2022.

Please be informed that Ruth Chua is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the

joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

Kenneth Kong Seng
1 LKK Auto Consultants Cheong

Marcus Chua Kang Seng
Adrian Ling

Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong

FormTeam Consultancy Frankie Pang

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair
survey carried out by the single joint expert.

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

'"SUMNCE Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: PRI | Our Ref: CY.SGV1233P.22.GA(HW).wp | Yr Ref: GBH226A (DOA: 18.05.2022)

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

To: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION
PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SGV
1233P & GBH 226A ON 18.05.2022

We are instructed by Tan Kang Juat to notify you of a road traffic accident on 18.05.2022 involving our client’s vehicle no.
SGV 1233P and vehicle no. GBH 226A driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident
statement report is enclosed.

As the result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

At the same time, our proposed list of surveyors is appended as below:-
1. Amas Ong Poh Meng
2. Ong Ah Keng, Kent
3. Auto Performance Appraisal
The details of our client’s workshop are as follows:-
M/s. Guan Auto Service

Block 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C
#01-82 / #01-80 Singapore 575642



Mr. Jacky Fong (9388 4210)

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



